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May 1, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
DWONG@SLOANSAKAI.COM 
 
Dania Torres Wong, Esq. 
Sloan Sakai Yeung & Wong LLP 
1220 Seventh Street, Suite 300  
Berkeley, CA  94710 

 

Re: Mediation and Impasse 
 
Dear Dania: 

Thank you for your letter of the 29th.  Based upon it, the Registered Nurses Professional 
Association believes the parties are at impasse.  RNPA is willing to engage in post-impasse 
mediation.   

Please advise whether the County agrees we are at impasse.   

Very truly yours, 
 
MESSING ADAM & JASMINE LLP 
 
 
 
Gregg McLean Adam 
 
GMA:jo 
cc: Cynthia Mihulka, Principal Labor Relations Representative  

Susie York, RNPA President 
RNPA Negotiations Team 
Xochitl Lopez, Esq, Counsel for RNPA 

00148492-1  


